Government of Indix (Bharat Sarkar)
Ministry of Railways (Rail Mantralys)

Rall Bhawan
whhkh
Mo 2006/ TG-1/10/P/ATM Mew Delhi, Dated: 2171172006
The Chief Commercial Managers,
All Zonal Railways.

{Commercial Circelar No. 102 of 2006)

Sub: Clarifications regarding installation of ATMs at Stations.

— —mp

A Meniorandum of Understanding has been signed by Ministry of
Railways with State Bank for instatlation of ATMs at 681 stations on Indian
Railways. One station was added later on. A copy of the Memorandum of
Understanding and the Standard Agreement to be signed between zona! raitway
concerned and State Bank have been circulated to zonal ailways vide this office
letier dated 11/03/2006. Mol is also hkely to be signed with six other
nationalised banks for installation of ATMs at 711 stations (list enclosed).
Clarifications have been sought by some zonal railways on this account. The
clarifications sought for and the comments thereon are as under: -

5. — Charification Remarks
No.
1) | Whether a station can be The zonal rafway concemed can

substituted across the category
¢.g. & station of category A’ can

1 %o substituted with the mation

cetegory of B/C/D/E category or
vice versa?

permit  substinition of station
within the category only ie a
station of say category ‘A’ can be
substituted with the station of
category A’ only.

2)

What action should the railway
take in c¢asc of those stations
where tenders have already becn
mvited for instailation of
ATMs?

The provision of ATMs throtgh
tender process is separate from
that advised vide this office lctier
dated 11/08/2006 and heace
zonal railways should go head
with instaliation of ATMs for
which tenders have been invited.
In case there is difficulty in
ptoviding site for ATM covered
under Moll, the matter can be
taken up with the concerned bank
and the station can be substituted
by some other siation of same

category.
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Whether two ATMs can be
given st one station?

! There is no restriction on fhe
number of ATMSs to be installed
atustatmn .

Whether the remt or security

deposit is to be collected from
State Bank or not,

Theratesnfhcemefeﬁmbnl
realised from State Bank & six
other natiopalised banks have
been fimalised as a package deal
and no additional charges except
those mentioned in  Standard
Agreement/MolU  are W be
realised from the banks.

5)

Soime railways have asked for m
copy of letter of Cabinet
Secretariat, which was not
received by them?

A copy of (he letter is being sent
to them.

6)

Some rmilways have suggested
names of certain stations for
installation of ATMs?

MoU is likely to be digned with
six other nationalised banks for
instatlation of 711" ATMs. In
case zonal rwilways wants
install ATMs m somwe other
station m addition to those
mentioned in these two lists i
af Statc Bank of India and six
other nationalised banks, they nre
free o follow the extant
procedure . for  instajlation of
ATMs by invifing tenders etc,

]

Instructrons have baen retterated from time to hme o mll mifways to

ensure that there is no defay in instatlation of ATMs on actoumt of inter-
departmentat disputes, if any. Compliance of these instructions should be
ensured. Advance lst of 731 siations for which Mol is likely 1o be signed with
aix other nationalised banks is enclosed. It is desired that action should be taken
by zonal reilways in advance to complete the ﬁm-malmes of site setmtmn to avoid
any delay on this account.

mhdge receipt of this letter,

Nrcessary instructions should be issued to alb cunmnmd and Kindly

{Ravlnazﬁarj

Director Traffic Commercial (G)
Raitway Board.
Ph: 011- 23384313
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